DAN JOHNSON

DirecTOR
CLACKAMAS
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES BUILDING
150 Beavercreek RoAp Orecon City, OR 97045
MEMORANDUM
TO: Clackamas County Board of County Commissioners (BCC)
FROM: Dan Johnson, DTD — Director
RE: Board Appointment for Sunrise Community Visioning Project Steering Committee
DATE: January 3, 2024

REQUEST: This is a request for the board to appoint a commissioner to serve on the Sunrise
Community Visioning Project Steering Committee

BACKGROUND:

As the board is aware, the Sunrise Community Visioning Project is well underway. The project
is preparing to establish the Steering Committee who will serve as the recommending body for
the project. The project is currently in an open recruitment process for the committee which will
include community and business representatives from the area, as well as one representative
from Clackamas County, the City of Happy Valley, Oregon Department of Transportation, Metro
and TriMet.

The Steering Committee will begin meeting early in 2024 and will meet throughout the project to
develop recommendations for a preferred scenario for land use, transportation and economic
opportunities.

Other project information and updates are available on the project website at
https://www.clackamas.us/transportation/sunrise-visioning
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